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From: —

Sent: Sunday, October 16, 2022 11:47 PM

To: District1; DIST2; District3; District4; District5; Elections
Cc: COB_mail; OConnor@azcc.gov; Michael Schafer
Subject: 10/18/2022 PIMA CO BOS - Agenda Item Elections

Greetings, please add my comments into records.
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CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with cautiofi’;
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment. s
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My research into Tenex Software solutions found they also had a company located in Russia. | reported this to the {3
(i

BOS 2/27/2022.
That is very disturbing, especially now with reports of Russia having successfully breached airports, banks, and

government systems.
ABC News reported that Tenex software solutions had possibly been breached. Tenex never denied nor confirmed it.

Tenex Software solutions had problems with their website and their web certificate. | reported this to you

2/27/2022.
It doesn't bode well for their ability to run an election for over 1 Million people, if they neglect their own website.

There’s the matter of the Election Dept “renting 80 e-poll books from Tenex” to ensure adequate supply for Vote

Centers.
Will they be tested for Accuracy and Logic? When will this public event happen? Reminder, both testing Labs are still

not accredited
pursuant to the HAVA act of 2002, nor per ARS 16-442(B).

None of you are election equipment experts, not even your IT personnel. Tim Laux and Christine Bauserman made

you aware that you had
ordered a centralized databank, similar the Recorders office with a server here in Pima co. Those data bases could

“talk” to each other, if needed.
However, you have accepted a distributed databank. Those would be uploaded to the Cloud and be continuously on-

line. That is opportunity for
hackers S5am-7pm or longer. This opens the door to massive failure or problems that you will be held liable because

we warned you numerous times.
Pack up and return the distributed database and equipment, but BleachBit it first.

Peter Norquest made you aware 10/04/2022 of GEMS fractionalized voting and submitted the information to you.

We want to see the source code,
chip and the motherboard of the tabulators. Our taxes pay for these expensive toys.

In Ms. Hargrove's After-Action report, she intends to let an employee of Tenex, a 3rd party vendor run our election

"to assist”. | DO NOT CONSENT!
Supervisor Christy pointed that out in the last BOS meeting, “That's like the fox guarding the henhouse.” | agree!



7. Are you still intending to hire a local 3rd party vendor, Theelios LLC, to manage our personal data on his computer in

his private residence?
No oversight here. Please don’t. | DO NOT CONSENT.

There were numerous other speakers that voiced their concerns. Please go back to secure paper, one day voting, in

person with an ID, at small precincts.
We'd like to have results within a day like in the past.

Thank you.

Gisela Aaron
Rita Ranch



Amy Santos

From:
Sent: Sunday, October 16, 2022 9:31 PM
To: District1; DIST2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: October 18, 2022 Board of Supervisors Meeting
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Agenda Item # 3
2022 General Election: Pima County Elections Department and Recorder's office General Election preparation
efforts

The citizens of Pima County deserve better! Individuals are not allowed to observe the election process at the
15 early voting centers in Pima County - since when is this type of nontransparancy the norm? At least allow
cameras to insure there are no untoward actions.

Gail Ault
Pima County Resident



Corrie Cotugno

N
From: s. Fickes <} D
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 7:22 AM
To: District1; DIST2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: 10-18-2022 Board of Supervisors Meeting Comments

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

| am Sharon Fickes, legal resident of Pima County. Contact ||| | | N N
Following is my comment for the 10-18-22 Board of Supervisorfs Meeting

Addendum 1 10-18-22 Board of Supervisors Board of Supervisors Item 3 Elections

There are so many issues outstanding in the offices of the Recorder and the election
in general, we should abandon all voting by the machines. Unfortunately for Pima
County, Recorder Cazares-Kelly previously gave us a heads up about her lack of
experience as a Recorder when she commented on her experience that she was a fast
learner. Apparently not. Then much to the detriment of Pima County, Cazares-Kelly
hired Adrian Fontes, who had his own previously identified negative voting issues in
Maricopa County when he was the Maricopa County Recorder. So now we are paying
the price of an inexperienced County Recorder in Cazares-Kelly learning from Adrian
Fontes as a failed Maricopa County Recorder. Pima County has too many things to fix
while Early Voting continues and the 11/8/2022 election looms ahead. Abandon
machines return to a printed ballot for one legal voter, one day at our established
Precincts. Then we the people can work on Recalls.

God Bless America
Sharon Fickes




Corrie Cotugno

From: S. Fickes <_>

Sent: Sunday, October 16, 2022 5:50 PM
To: District1; DISTZ2; District3; Districtd; District5; COB_mail
Subject: Board of Supervisors Meeting 10-18-22 Comments

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

I am Sharon Fickes, legal resident of Pima County, contact
Following are my comments for the 10-18-22 Board of Supervisors’ Meeting

Addendum 1 10-18-2022 Board of Supervisors Item #3 Election

Provide Pima County 15 Early Voting locations with CAMERAS. No Party Observers will be provided at
any of the 15 Early Voting locations: based up on on comments by Recorder, Cazares-Kelly in the 10-04-
22 Board of Supervisors’ meeting discussion with Supervisor Christy (refer to BOS 10-04-22 Board of
Supervisors' Video at 2:54-3:08). Where is transparency and resolving election integrity issues in the
Recorders’ areas of responsibility? Additionally in the Recorder's After-Action Report, she indicates some
employees who will be assigned to Early Voting Locations have concerns about their safety and work
environment. | also spoke with David, Supervisor at the Elections Department regarding some Early Ballots
remaining overnight at unidentified Voting Locations and are not returned daily to the Ballot Tallying location
due courier pick up routes. Where is chain of custody for these ballots? All of these concerns can be resolved
by providing CAMERAS at all 15 Early Voting Locations during all hours of their service to Pima

County. Provide CAMERAS now.

God Bless America
Sharon Fickes
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From: Sarah Price <} NG
Sent: Sunday, October 16, 2022 8:00 PM
To: COB_mail; District1; District3; District5; DIST2; District4
Subject: Board of Supervisors Meeting 10/18/22 -

CAUTION ThlS message and sender come from outside lea County lfyou dld not expect this message proceed thh cautlon
Verlfy the sender s 1dentlty before performmg any actlon, such as chcklng on a hnk or openlng an attachment ‘ -

- Sarm Prlce . = POV, e e e e e e e e e e e e et e - I
" Legal Resident and Voter in Pima County ,
Quail Creek Resident

I respectfully submit my comments for the BOS to consider at the BOS Meeting. 10-18-22
Consent Calendar - Agenda Procurement Item 2 Award $100,000 ASAVET Veterinary Services. VOTE NO

Consent Calendar - Item No.6 Job Properties, LLC Hotel Shelter Services. 6 month extension costing Pima
County $10,658,112.00. Stop spending our money taking care of illegal immigrants for whatever reason.

VYOTE NO

An additional note. Since there are no observers allowed for early voting locations, Supervisors Christy’s
suggestion of cameras is vital to the protection of our votes and also to any voter or poll worker who is in the
room. It makes complete sense. It will also help to restore the public’s confidence that the recorders
office is protecting our vote. Please support his suggestion. The public wants clean elections.

Thanks you for your attention to my comments. "
i |



